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KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF 
AGRICULTURE 
1320 Research Park Drive 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 564-6700 
www.agriculture.ks.gov 
 
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 
 
Mike Beam 
Secretary 
(785) 564-6700 
mike.beam@ks.gov  
 
Kelsey Olson  
Deputy Secretary  
(785) 564-6708 
kelsey.olson@ks.gov 
 
Auburn Wassberg 
Executive Assistant 
(785) 564-6799 
auburn.b.wassberg@ks.gov  
 
Heather Lansdowne 
Director of Communications 
(785) 564-6706 
heather.lansdowne@ks.gov  
 
Jamie Stewart 
Director of Public Relations  
 
Jennifer Brunkow 
Facilities Manager 
(785) 564-6701 
jennifer.brunkow@ks.gov  
 
Nathan Brown 
Emergency Management Coordinator 
(785) 564-7468 
nathan.brown@ks.gov 
 
Kelly Oliver 
Assistant Emergency Management Coordinator 
(785) 564-6608 
kelly.oliver@ks.gov  
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
Lori Gilmore 
Interim Chief Fiscal Officer 
(785) 564-6731 
lori.gilmore@ks.gov 
 
Kelsey Senn 
Human Resources Director 
(785) 564-6712 
kelsey.senn@ks.gov  
 
Shawn Lane 
Chief Information Officer 
(785) 564-6749 
shawn.lane@ks.gov  
 
Stephanie Kramer 
Chief Counsel 
(785) 564-6714 
stephanie.kramer@ks.gov  
 
DIVISION OF AGRIBUSINESS SERVICES 
 
George Blush 
Director of Agribusiness Services 
(785) 564-6761 
george.blush@ks.gov  
 
Jeff Jones 
Dairy & Feed Safety Program Manager 
(785) 564-6665 
jeff.jones@ks.gov 
 
Amber Grisamore 
Food Safety & Lodging Program Manager 
(785) 564-6766 
amber.grisamore@ks.gov  
 
Jeff Vogel 
Grain Warehouse Program Manager 
(785) 564-6699 
jeff.vogel@ks.gov 
 
Sally Flowers 
Laboratory Program Manager 
(785) 564-7440 
sally.flowers@ks.gov 
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Jeremy Schooler 
Meat & Poultry Inspection Program Manager 
(785) 564-6773 
jeremy.schooler@ks.gov 
 
Kelly Navinsky-Wenzl 
Pesticide & Fertilizer Program Manager 
(785) 564-6692 
kelly.navinskywenzl@ks.gov  
 
Jeff Vogel 
Plant Protection & Weed Control Program  
(785) 564-6699 
jeff.vogel@ks.gov 
 
Vacant 
Weights & Measures Program Manager 
 
DIVISION OF ANIMAL HEALTH 
www.agriculture.ks.gov/divisions-
programs/division-of-animal-health  
 
Dr. Justin Smith 
Animal Health Commissioner 
(785) 564-6613 
justin.smith@ks.gov  
 
Dr. Sara McReynolds 
Deputy Animal Health Commissioner 
(785) 564-6792 
sara.mcreynolds@ks.gov  
 
Dr. Sasha Thomason 
Animal Facilities Inspection Program Manager 
(785) 564-6607 
sasha.thomason@ks.gov  
 
DIVISION OF CONSERVATION 
www.agriculture.ks.gov/divisions-
programs/division-of-conservation  
 
Andrew Lyon 
Executive Director 
(785) 564-6621 
andrew.lyon@ks.gov  
 
 
 

Steve Frost 
Assistant Director/Water Conservation Program 
Manager 
(785) 564-6622 
steve.frost@ks.gov 
 
David Jones 
Water Quality Program Manager 
(785) 564-6623 
david.jones@ks.gov 
 
Vacant 
Watershed Program Manager 
 
Kristin Kloft 
Riparian & Wetland Program Manager 
(785) 564-6624 
kristin.a.kloft@ks.gov  
 
Marsha Setzkorn-Meyer 
Conservation District Program Coordinator 
(785) 564-6625 
marsha.setzkorn-meyer@ks.gov   
 
DIVISION OF AG MARKETING 
www.agriculture.ks.gov/agmarketing 
 
Russell Plaschka 
Division Director 
(785) 564-7466 
russell.plaschka@ks.gov 
 
Suzanne Ryan-Numrich 
International Trade Director 
(785) 564-6704 
suzanne.numrich@ks.gov 
 
Sammy Gleason 
From the Land of Kansas Trademark Manager 
(785) 564-6759 
fromthelandofkansas@ks.gov  
 
Dana Ladner 
Compliance Education Coordinator 
(785) 564-6660 
dana.ladner@ks.gov 
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Tori Laird 
Economist 
(785) 564-6726 
tori.laird@ks.gov  
 
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES 
www.agriculture.ks.gov/divisions-programs/dwr  
 
Earl Lewis 
Chief Engineer 
(785) 564-6658 
earl.lewis@ks.gov  
 
Chris Beightel 
Water Management Services Program Manager 
(785) 564-6670 
chris.beightel@ks.gov  
 
Lane Letourneau 
Water Appropriation Program Manager 
(785) 564-6636 
lane.letourneau@ks.gov  
 
Terry Medley 
Water Structures Program Manager 
(785) 564-6657 
terry.medley@ks.gov  
 
Brett Bunger 
Water Commissioner (Topeka) 
(785) 296-5733 
brett.bunger@ks.gov  
 
Jeff Lanterman 
Water Commissioner (Stafford) 
(620) 234-5311 
jeff.lanterman@ks.gov 
 
Kelly Stewart 
Water Commissioner (Stockton) 
(785) 425-6787 
kelly.stewart@ks.gov 
 
Mike Meyer 
Water Commissioner (Garden City) 
(620) 765-7111 
mike.meyer@ks.gov  

 

STATE ADVISORY BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
 
AGRICULTURAL REMEDIATION 
BOARD 
816 SW Tyler 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 440-0356 
www.karb.org 
 
Randy Stookey 
Program Administrator 
randy@kansasag.org 
 
Kamyar Nikoo-Manesh 
Chair 
kamyar.nikoomanesh@aptim.com 
 
Jami Loecker 
Member 
jami.loecker@syngenta.com 
 
Jodi Guetterman 
Member 
mjguetterman@yahoo.com  
 
Kevin Dieckmann 
Member 
kevin.dieckmann@brandt.co  
 
Laura Pearl 
Vice Chair  
laura@jbpearl.com 
 
Kelly Navinsky-Wenzl 
Ex-Officio, Kansas Department of Agriculture 
kelly.navinskywenzl@ks.gov 
 
Randy Carlson 
Ex-Officio, Kansas Department of Health & 
Environment 
randy.carlson@ks.gov 
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ANIMAL HEALTH BOARD 
1320 Research Park Drive 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 564-6601 
www.agriculture.ks.gov/divisions-
programs/division-of-animal-health/contacts  
 
Brandon Depenbusch 
Board Member 
brandon.depenbusch@ilsbeef.com 
 
Crecia Reeves 
Board Member 
crereev@ruraltel.net  
 
David Worrell 
Board Member 
david.worrell@merck.com  
 
Megan Potter 
Board Member 
mpotter@aahpa.com  
 
Melissa Hildebrand Reed 
Board Member 
melissa.hildebrand.reed@gmail.com  
 
Rebecca Farha 
Board Member 
rebeccafarha28@gmail.com  
 
Ryan Arndt 
Board Member  
ryanarndt@sbcglobal.net  
 
Troy Wedel 
Board Member  
wedeltroy@gmail.com 
 
Wade Taylor  
Board Member 
ovsdvm@yahoo.com 
 
KANSAS STATE FAIR BOARD 
2000 N Poplar Street 
Hutchinson, KS 67502 
(620) 669-3600 
www.kansasstatefair.com 

Bryan Schulz 
General Manager 
bryan.schulz@ks.gov  
 
Paula Landoll-Smith 
President 
paula.landoll@landoll.com  
 
Bob Atkisson 
Board Member 
atkissonfarms@yahoo.com 
 
Dylan Evans 
Board Member 
dylanwrightevans@gmail.com 
 
Gregg Hadley 
Board Member 
ghadley@ksu.edu  
 
Harmon Bliss 
Board Member 
hfbliss@hotmail.com  
 
Holly Lofton 
Board Member 
cvbdir@lindsborgcity.org  
 
John Bottenberg 
Board Member 
jcbott@aol.com  
 
John Leslie 
Board Member 
frecklesvillage@gmail.com 
 
Kathy Brazle 
Board Member 
kbrazle@usd101.com 
 
Kayla Savage 
Board Member 
kayla.savage@ks.gov  
 
Mike Beam 
Board Member 
mike.beam@ks.gov  
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Nick Ketzner 
Board Member 
ketznerfeed@gmail.com  
 
Sarah Green 
Board Member 
sarah.hill.green@gmail.com 
 
KANSAS WATER AUTHORITY 
900 SW Jackson Street, Suite 404 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-3185 
www.kwo.ks.gov/about-the-kwo/kansas-water-
authority 
 
Dawn Buehler 
Chair 
riverkeeper@kansasriver.org  
 
Mike Armstrong 
Voting Member 
marmstrong@waterone.org  
 
John Bailey 
Voting Member 
jhb66762@gmail.com  
 
Carolyn McGinn 
Voting Member 
Carolyn.McGinn@senate.ks.gov 
 
Randy Hayzlett 
Voting Member 
hayzlett@pld.com  
 
Alan King 
Voting Member 
aking@wichita.gov  
 
Chris Ladwig 
Voting Member 
Chris.ladwig@spiritaero.com 
 
Lynn Goossen 
Voting Member 
algoossen@st-tel.net  
 
 

Jean Steiner 
Voting Member 
jlsteiner@ksu.edu  
 
David Stroberg 
Voting Member 
stroberg@cox.net  
 
Allen Roth 
Voting Member 
aroth@ruraltel.net  
 
Allan Soetaert 
Voting Member 
asoetaert@water7.com  
 
Jeremiah Hobbs 
Voting Member 
Wetwalnutjhobbs@gbta.net 
 
Earl Lewis 
Ex Officio, Division of Water Resources 
earl.lewis@ks.gov  
 
Brad Loveless 
Ex Officio, Kansas Department of Wildlife, 
Parks & Tourism 
brad.loveless@ks.gov  
 
Mike Beam 
Ex Officio, Kansas Department of Agriculture 
mike.beam@ks.gov  
 
Ernie Minton 
Ex Officio, Ag Equipment Station 
eminton@ksu.edu  
 
David Toland 
Ex Officio, Kansas Department of Commerce 
david.toland@ks.gov  
 
Connie Owen 
Ex Officio, Kansas Water Office 
connie.owen@kwo.ks.gov  
 
Andrew Lyon 
Ex Officio, Division of Conservation 
andrew.lyon@ks.gov  
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Sara Baer 
Ex Officio, Kansas Biological Survey 
sgbaer@ku.edu  
 
Andrew French 
Ex Officio, Kansas Corporation Commission 
a.french@kcc.ks.gov  
 
Leo Henning 
Ex Officio, Kansas Department of Health & 
Environment 
leo.henning@ks.gov  
 
Rolfe Mandel 
Ex Officio, Kansas Geological Survey 
mandel@kgs.ku.edu  
 
MARKETING ADVISORY BOARD 
1320 Research Park Drive 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 564-6758 
www.agriculture.ks.gov/divisions-
programs/agricultural-marketing-advocacy-and-
outreach-team/marketing-advisory-board  
 
Karl Dawn Hobbs 
Board Member 
karldawnhobbs2007@gmail.com  
 
Brice Elnicki 
Board Member  
brice.elnicki@girardcoop.com 
 
Janice Nikkel 
Board Member 
jnikkel@ksu.edu 
 
Sarah Farlee 
Board Member 
sfarlee@gmail.com 
 
Addie Flax 
Board Member 
aflax@gbtlive.com 
 
Janae Talbott 
Board Member 
trinkets10@hotmail.com  

Justine Staten 
Board Member 
director@kansashorsecouncil.com 
 
Mike Bergmeier 
Board Member 
mjbergmeier@shieldag.com 
 
Kyle Antenen 
Board Member 
lastones@gbta.net 
 
Bob Atkisson 
Board Member 
atkissonfarms@yahoo.com 
 
Ron suppes 
Board Member 
suppes@wbsnet.org 
 
Mallory Shinliver 
Board Member 
ShinliverM@helenaagri.com 
 
Brian Zitlow 
Board Member 
Brian.Zitlow@greatwesternbank.com 
 
Michelle Canny 
Board Member 
whollycowmarket@gmail.com  
 
PET ANIMAL ADVISORY BOARD 
1320 Research Park Drive 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 564-6601 
www.agriculture.ks.gov/divisions-
programs/division-of-animal-health/contacts  
 
Greg Smith 
Chair 
petstop@everestkc.net  
 
Julia Castaneda 
Board Member 
dogdayinc@aol.com  
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Kelly Bogner 
Board Member 
kellybogner@yahoo.com  
 
Kimberly Jacobson 
Board Member 
wwcorgis@yahoo.com 
 
Dr. Denver Marlow 
Board Member 
dmarlow@ksu.edu 
 
Dr. Laura Morland 
Board Member 
lmdvm@ckt.net 
 
Crystal Swann Blackdeer 
Board Member 
LvnCoHS@live.com  
 
Lorilee Thomas  
Board Member 
extraordinarypuppy@yahoo.com 
 
Kendra Titus 
Board Member 
titusrileybug@aol.com 
 
Dawn Bryant 
Board Member 
bryant.dawn77@gmail.com  
 
STATE BOARD OF AGRICULTURE 
1320 Research Park Drive 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 564-6797 
www.agriculture.ks.gov/about-kda/state-board-
of-agriculture  
 
Thad Geiger 
Chair, District 2 
tgeiger45@hotmail.com 
 
William Pracht 
Vice Chair, District 2 
bill.pracht@ekaellc.com 
 
 

Tracy Brunner 
Board Member, District 1 
tracy@cowcampbeef.com 
 
Janis Lee 
Board Member, District 1 
jlee@ruraltel.net 
 
Jerry McReynolds 
Board Member, District 2 
jdmcrey@ruraltel.net 
 
Scott Thellman 
Board Member, District 2 
scott@jhf-ks.com 
 
Scott Strickland 
Board Member, District 3 
scott.strickland@sapphirecross.com 
 
Donna Pearson McClish 
Board Member, District 3 
commongroundpg@gmail.com 
 
Michael Springer 
Board Member, District 4 
hogfarmerdad@gmail.com  
 
STATE CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
1320 Research Park Drive 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 564-6620 
www.agriculture.ks.gov/divisions-
programs/division-of-conservation/state-
conservation-commission  
 
Rodney Voorhees 
Chair, Area V Commissioner 
jovorhees@yahoo.com  
 
John Wunder 
Vice Chair, Area IV Commissioner 
jhwunder@gmail.com  
 
Ted Nighswonger 
Area I Commissioner 
tedlinda@ruraltel.net  
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Andrew Larson, Jr. 
Area II Commissioner 
larson437@gmail.com  
 
Sam Sanders 
Area III Commissioner 
sanders.farms@yahoo.com 
 
Terry Medley 
Kansas Department of Agriculture 
terry.medley@ks.gov  
 
Karen Woodrich 
USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service 
karen.woodrich@ks.usda.gov  
 
Dan Devlin 
Ex-Officio, K-State Research & Extension 
ddevlin@ksu.edu  
 
Pete Tomlinson 
Ex-Officio, K-State Research & Extension 
ptomlin@ksu.edu  

 
KANSAS INDUSTRY 
ORGANIZATIONS 
 
AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS COUNCIL 
OF KANSAS CITY 
P.O. Box 26426 
Kansas City, MO 64196 
(816) 912-2084 
www.agbizkc.com  
 
Bob Petersen 
Executive Director 
bob.petersen@agbizkc.com  
 
Dustin Johansen 
Chair 
djohansen@farmjournal.com  
 
COUNTY WEED DIRECTORS’ 
ASSOCIATION OF KANSAS 
www.cwdak.org  
 
 

Jarrod McVey 
President 
nxwd@woodsoncounty.net  
 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 1 
906 W 5th  
P.O. Box 604 
Scott City, KS 67871 
(620) 872-5563 
www.gmd1.org  
 
Katie Durham 
Manager 
gmd1@wbsnet.org 
 
Mark Callender 
President 
mcallender@farmersnational.com 
 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 2 
313 Spruce Street 
Halstead, KS 67056 
(316) 835-2224 
www.gmd2.org  
 
Tim Boese 
Manager 
tboese@gmd2.org 
 
Jeff Winter 
President 
ksuagr1998@yahoo.com  
 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 3 
2009 E Spruce Street 
Garden City, KS 67846 
(620) 275-7147 
www.gmd3.org  
 
Mark Rude 
Executive Director 
mrude@gmd3.org 
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Bret Rooney 
President 
bret.rooney@yahoo.com  
 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 4 
1290 W 4th 
P.O. Box 905 
Colby, KS 67701 
(785) 462-3915 
www.gmd4.org 
 
Shannon Kenyon 
Manager 
skenyon@gmd4.org  
 
Brett Oelke 
President 
oelkefarms@yahoo.com  
 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 5 
125 S Main Street 
Stafford, KS 67578 
(620) 234-5352 
www.gmd5.org 
 
Orrin Feril 
Manager 
oferil@gmd5.org  
 
Darrell Wood 
President 
dnwfarm@gmail.com   
 
KANSAS 4-H YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
201 Umberger Hall 
1612 Claflin Road 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-5880 
www.kansas4-h.org  
 
Wade Weber 
State Program Leader 
wweber@ksu.edu  
 
 

KANSAS AG RESEARCH & 
TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATION 
2817 9th Street, Suite A 
Great Bend, KS 67530 
www.karta-online.org  
 
Darren Hofmann 
President 
 
KANSAS AGRIBUSINESS RETAILERS’ 
ASSOCIATION 
816 SW Tyler Street 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 234-0463 
www.ksagretailers.org  
 
Ron Seeber 
President & CEO 
ron@kansasag.org 
 
Dustin Kuntz 
Chairman 
 
KANSAS AGRICULTURAL AVIATION 
ASSOCIATION 
P.O. Box 585 
Colwich, KS 67030 
(316) 796-1180 
www.ksagaviation.org  
 
Rhonda McCurry 
Executive Director 
kaaa@ksagaviation.org  
 
Ken Bixenman 
President 
 
KANSAS AGRICULTURE AND RURAL 
LEADERSHIP 
101 Umberger Hall 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-6300 
www.karlprogram.com  
 
Jill Zimmerman 
President 
jazimmer@ksu.edu 
 

mailto:bret.rooney@yahoo.com
mailto:skenyon@gmd4.org
mailto:oelkefarms@yahoo.com
http://www.gmd5.org/
mailto:oferil@gmd5.org
mailto:dnwfarm@gmail.com
http://www.kansas4-h.org/
mailto:wweber@ksu.edu
http://www.karta-online.org/
http://www.ksagretailers.org/
mailto:ron@kansasag.org
http://www.ksagaviation.org/
mailto:kaaa@ksagaviation.org
http://www.karlprogram.com/
mailto:jazimmer@ksu.edu
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Doug Hofbauer 
Chair 
dddh1950@cox.net 
 
KANSAS AGRI-WOMEN 
https://kansasagriwomen.wordpress.com 
 
Lisa Nichols 
President 
kswomen4ag@gmail.com  
 
KANSAS AQUACULTURE ASSOCIATION 
131 Call Hall 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 532-5734 
https://www.wildlife.k-state.edu/kaa/ 
 
Joe Gerken 
Fisheries and Aquaculture Specialist 
gerkenje@ksu.edu  
 
Jim Triplett 
President 
 
KANSAS ASSOCIATION FOR 
CONSERVATION AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION 
2610 Claflin Road 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 532-3322 
www.kacee.org  
 
Laura Downey 
Executive Director 
ldowney@kacee.org 
 
Keri Harris 
President 
frco.conservation@gmail.com  
 
KANSAS ASSOCIATION OF 
AGRICULTURE EDUCATORS 
https://sites.google.com/view/kaae 
 
Bo Downing 
President 
bdowning@usd378.org  
 

KANSAS ASSOCIATION OF 
CONSERVATION DISTRICTS 
414 Autumn Lane 
Hays, KS 67601 
(785) 650-1330 
www.kacdnet.org  
 
Dan Meyerhoff 
Executive Director 
dan.meyerhoff@kacd.net  
 
Jerry Clasen 
President 
jerryclasen@gmail.com  
 
KANSAS ASSOCIATION OF WHEAT 
GROWERS 
1990 Kimball Avenue 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 539-0255 
www.kswheat.com  
 
Justin Knopf 
President 
justin@knopffarms.com  
 
KANSAS ASSOCIATION OF WOMEN 
INVOLVED IN FARM ECONOMICS 
(620) 357-6346 
www.nationalwife.org  
 
Ann Schelerth 
President 
alooney1427@gmail.com 
 
KANSAS BANKERS’ ASSOCIATION 
610 SW Corporate View 
Topeka, KS 66615 
(785) 232-3444 
www.ksbankers.com 
 
Doug Wareham  
President & CEO 
dwareham@ksbankers.com  
 
 
 
 

mailto:dddh1950@cox.net
https://kansasagriwomen.wordpress.com/
mailto:kswomen4ag@gmail.com
https://www.wildlife.k-state.edu/kaa/
mailto:gerkenje@ksu.edu
http://www.kacee.org/
mailto:ldowney@kacee.org
mailto:frco.conservation@gmail.com
https://sites.google.com/view/kaae
mailto:bdowning@usd378.org
http://www.kacdnet.org/
mailto:dan.meyerhoff@kacd.net
mailto:jerryclasen@gmail.com
http://www.kswheat.com/
mailto:justin@knopffarms.com
http://www.nationalwife.org/
mailto:alooney1427@gmail.com
http://www.ksbankers.com/
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KANSAS BEEF COUNCIL 
6031 SW 37th Street  
Topeka, KS 66614 
(785) 273-5225 
www.kansasbeef.org 
 
Kevin Thielen 
Executive Director 
kevint@kansasbeef.org 
 
KANSAS CATTLEMEN’S ASSOCIATION 
930 W 6th Street 
Junction City, KS 66441 
(785) 238-1483 
www.kansascattlemen.com 
 
Tyler Dupy 
CEO 
tyler@kansascattlemen.com  
 
Riley Robbins 
President 
havenmuson@yahoo.com 
 
KANSAS CITY ANIMAL HEALTH 
CORRIDOR 
30 West Pershing Road, Suite 300 
Kansas City, MO 64108 
(816) 221-2121 
www.kcanimalhealth.thinkkc.com 
 
Kimberly Young 
President 
young@thinkkc.com 
 
KANSAS COOPERATIVE COUNCIL 
816 SW Tyler Street, Suite 300A 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 233-4085 
www.kansasco-op.coop 
 
Brandi Miller 
President & CEO 
brandi@kansasco-op.coop 
 
Jerald Kemmerer 
Chairman 
jkemmerer@prideag.com 

KANSAS CORN 
2627 KFB Plaza, Suite 403E 
Manhattan, KS 66503 
(785) 410-5009 
www.kscorn.com  
 
Greg Krissek 
CEO 
gkrissek@ksgrains.com  
 
KANSAS CORN COMMISSION 
2627 KFB Plaza, Suite 403E 
Manhattan, KS 66503 
(785) 410-5009 
www.kscorn.com/kcc  
 
Kent Moore 
Chairman 
ksmfarm@sctelcom.net  
 
KANSAS CORN GROWERS’ 
ASSOCIATION 
2627 KFB Plaza, Suite 403E 
Manhattan, KS 66503 
(785) 410-5009 
www.kscorn.com/kcga 
 
Brent Rogers 
President 
brentrogers@ruraltel.net 
 
KANSAS COTTON ASSOCIATION 
(620) 842-3129 
www.kansascotton.com  
 
Gary Feist 
President 
Gary.feist@cotton.coop  
 
KANSAS CROP IMPROVEMENT 
ASSOCIATION 
2000 Kimball Avenue 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 532-6118 
www.kscrop.com 
 
 
 

http://www.kansasbeef.org/
mailto:kevint@kansasbeef.org
http://www.kansascattlemen.com/
mailto:tyler@kansascattlemen.com
mailto:havenmuson@yahoo.com
http://www.kcanimalhealth.thinkkc.com/
mailto:young@thinkkc.com
http://www.kansasco-op.coop/
mailto:brandi@kansasco-op.coop
mailto:jkemmerer@prideag.com
http://www.kscorn.com/
mailto:gkrissek@ksgrains.com
http://www.kscorn.com/kcc
mailto:ksmfarm@sctelcom.net
http://www.kscorn.com/kcga
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mailto:Gary.feist@cotton.coop
http://www.kscrop.com/
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Steve Schuler 
Executive Director 
sfskcia@kansas.net 
 
Mike Sieck 
President 
 
KANSAS DAIRY ASSOCIATION 
PO Box 1530 
Hays, KS 67601 
(785) 623-9566 
www.ksdairy.com  
 
Janet Bailey 
Executive Director 
jbailey@ksdairy.com  
 
Josh Rottinghaus 
Chairman 
rottinghausdairy@hotmail.com 
 
KANSAS DAIRY COMMISSION 
PO Box 1530 
Hays, KS 67601 
(785) 623-9566 
www.ksdairy.com  
 
Justin Ohlde 
Chairman 
justin@ohldedairy.com  
 
KANSAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES 
PO Box 4267 
Topeka, KS 66604 
(785) 478-4554 
www.kec.org 
 
Lee Tafanelli 
CEO 
ltafanelli@kec.org 
 
KANSAS FAIRS & FESTIVALS 
ASSOCIATION 
PO Box 127 
Great Bend, KS 67530 
(620) 793-3747 
www.kansasfairsassociation.com 
 

Charles Atkinson 
Executive Director 
kffa@cox.net  
 
KANSAS FARM BUREAU 
2627 KFB Plaza 
Manhattan, KS 66503 
(785) 587-6000 
www.kfb.org 
 
Terry Holdren 
CEO & General Counsel 
holdrent@kfb.org 
 
Richard Felts 
President 
feltsr@kfb.org  
 
KANSAS FARMERS UNION 
115 E Marlin, Suite 108 
PO Box 1064 
McPherson, KS 67460 
(620) 241-6630 
www.kansasfarmersunion.com  
 
Donn Teske 
President 
dteske@nfudc.org 
 
KANSAS FFA ASSOCIATION 
110 Umberger Hall 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-6424 
www.ksffa.org 
 
Mary Kane 
Executive Secretary 
mrkane@ksffa.org 
 
KANSAS FORAGE AND GRASSLAND 
COUNCIL 
1310 A Westloop Place, #144 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 587-6103 
www.ksfgc.org 
 
 
 

mailto:sfskcia@kansas.net
http://www.ksdairy.com/
mailto:jbailey@ksdairy.com
mailto:buessing4@hotmail.com
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http://www.kfb.org/
mailto:holdrent@kfb.org
mailto:feltsr@kfb.org
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mailto:mrkane@ksffa.org
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Mark Nelson 
Executive Secretary 
nelsonm@kfb.org 
 
KANSAS FOREST SERVICE 
2610 Claflin Road 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 532-3300 
www.kansasforests.org 
 
Jason Hartman 
State Forester 
hartmanj@ksu.edu 
 
Mark Neely 
State Fire Management Officer 
mneely@ksu.edu 
 
KANSAS FOUNDATION FOR 
AGRICULTURE IN THE CLASSROOM 
1990 Kimball Avenue 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 320-4350 
www.ksagclassroom.org 
 
Nancy Zenger-Beneda 
Executive Director 
nancy@ksagclassroom.org  
 
Jim Adams 
Chair 
jim@prairielandgroup.com  
 
KANSAS GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
1930 Constant Avenue 
Lawrence, KS 66047 
(785) 864-3965 
www.kgs.ku.edu 
 
Rolfe Mandel 
Director 
mandel@kgs.ku.edu 
 
 
 
 
 

KANSAS GRAIN AND FEED 
ASSOCIATION 
816 SW Tyler 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 234-0461 
www.ksgrainandfeed.org 
 
Ron Seeber 
President & CEO 
ron@kansasag.org 
 
Brent Emch 
Chairman 
brent_emch@cargill.com 
 
KANSAS GRAIN INSPECTION SERVICE 
3800 NW 14th Street 
Topeka, KS 66618 
(785) 233-7063 
www.kansasgrain.com 
 
Jon Newcomer 
President 
jnewcomer@kansasgrain.com  
 
KANSAS GRAIN SORGHUM 
PO Box 618 
Colwich, KS 67030 
(785) 477-9474 
www.ksgrainsorghum.org 
 
Jesse McCurry 
Executive Director 
jesse@ksgrainsorghum.org 
 
KANSAS GRAIN SORGHUM 
COMMISSION 
PO Box 618 
Colwich, KS 67030 
(785) 477-9474 
www.ksgrainsorghum.org 
 
Kevin Kniebel 
Chairman 
kniebel@tctelco.net  
 
 

mailto:nelsonm@kfb.org
http://www.kansasforests.org/
mailto:hartmanj@ksu.edu
mailto:mneely@ksu.edu
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mailto:brent_emch@cargill.com
http://www.kansasgrain.com/
mailto:jnewcomer@kansasgrain.com
http://www.ksgrainsorghum.org/
mailto:jesse@ksgrainsorghum.org
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KANSAS GRAIN SORGHUM 
PRODUCERS’ ASSOCIATION 
PO Box 618 
Colwich, KS 67030 
(785) 477-9474 
www.ksgrainsorghum.org/producers-association 
 
Kent Winter 
President 
kwinterfarms@gmail.com 
 
KANSAS GROUND WATER 
ASSOCIATION 
PO Box 107 
Mullinville, KS 67109 
(620) 548-2669 
www.kgwa.org 
 
Clint Tyler 
Executive Director 
ksgroundwater@gmail.com  
 
Tony Wedel 
President 
awedel@hydroresources.com 
  
KANSAS HONEY PRODUCERS’ 
ASSOCIATION 
www.kansashoneyproducers.org 
 
Becky Tipton 
President 
bstbees@embarqmail.com 
 
KANSAS HORSE COUNCIL 
8831 Quail Lane, Suite 201 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 776-0662 
www.kansashorsecouncil.com 
 
Justine Staten 
Executive Director 
director@kansashorsecouncil.com  
 
Kallie Emig 
Board President 
kbemig@gmail.com  
 

KANSAS LIVESTOCK ASSOCIATION 
6031 SW 37th Street 
Topeka, KS 66614 
(785) 273-5115 
www.kla.org 
 
Matt Teagarden 
CEO 
matt@kla.org 
 
Phil Perry 
President 
 
KANSAS MEAT GOAT ASSOCIATION 
(316) 213-3649 
www.kmgaonline.org  
 
Teresa Simmons 
President 
tbsimmons1@msn.com 
 
KANSAS MEAT PROCESSORS 
ASSOCIATION 
2104 Fox Meadows 
Manhattan, KS 66503 
(785) 539-7842 
www.kmpaonline.org 
 
Carol Klema 
Executive Director 
kmpa@nckcn.com 
 
Matt Carselowey 
President 
 
KANSAS MOTOR CARRIERS’ 
ASSOCIATION 
2900 SW Topeka Blvd 
Topeka, KS 66611 
(785) 267-1641 
www.kmca.org 
 
Tom Whitaker 
Executive Director 
tomw@kmca.org  
 
 

http://www.ksgrainsorghum.org/producers-association
mailto:kwinterfarms@gmail.com
http://www.kgwa.org/
mailto:ksgroundwater@gmail.com
mailto:awedel@hydroresources.com
http://www.kansashoneyproducers.org/
mailto:bstbees@embarqmail.com
http://www.kansashorsecouncil.com/
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mailto:thomasjc68@gmail.com
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http://www.kmgaonline.org/
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http://www.kmca.org/
mailto:tomw@kmca.org
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KANSAS NATURAL RESOURCE 
COALITION 
(620) 260-9169 
https://knrc.org/  
 
Tracey Barton 
Executive Director 
administration@knrc.org  
 
Gary Hayzlett 
President 
 
KANSAS NURSERY AND LANDSCAPE 
ASSOCIATION 
6803 W 158th Street 
Overland Park, KS 66223 
(316) 687-3492 
www.ksnla.org 
 
Luke Clouse 
President 
kansasnla@gmail.com 
 
KANSAS PEST CONTROL ASSOCIATION 
212 SW 8th Avenue, Suite 202 
Topeka, KS 66603 
(785) 271-9220 
www.kpca.wildapricot.org  
 
Spencer Duncan 
Executive Director 
kansaspest@yahoo.com 
 
Kyle Litton 
President 
kyle@gpcpest.com 
 
KANSAS PORK ASSOCIATION 
2601 Farm Bureau Road 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 776-0442 
www.kansaspork.org  
 
Tim Stroda 
President & CEO 
tims@kspork.org 
 
 

David Hartter 
Board Chairman 
hartterfeed@att.net 
 
KANSAS QUARTER HORSE 
ASSOCIATION 
PO Box 750588 
Topeka, KS 66675 
(785) 478-4279 
www.kqha.com 
Tom Davies 
President 
tdavies@securitybankkc.com 
 
KANSAS RESTAURANT AND 
HOSPITALITY ASSOCIATION 
3500 N Rock Road, Building 1300 
Wichita, KS 67226 
(316) 267-8383 
www.krha.org 
 
Adam Mills 
President & CEO 
amills@krha.org 
 
KANSAS RURAL CENTER 
4021 SW 10th Street, Suite 337 
Topeka, KS 66604 
(866) 579-5469 
www.kansasruralcenter.org 
 
Tom Buller 
Executive Director 
tbuller@kansasruralcenter.org 
 
KANSAS RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION 
706 Waterway Drive 
Seneca, KS 66538 
(785) 336-3760 
www.krwa.net 
 
Elmer Ronnebaum 
General Manager 
krwa@krwa.net 
 
Paul Froelich 
President 
pfroelich@eaglecom.net 

https://knrc.org/
mailto:administration@knrc.org
http://www.ksnla.org/
mailto:kansasnla@gmail.com
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KANSAS SEED INDUSTRY 
ASSOCIATION 
26401 Fairfield Road 
Alma, KS 66401 
(620) 728-9108 
www.kansasseed.net  
 
Debbie Feyh 
Executive Director 
debbief@kansas.net 
 
Shaun Ohlde 
President 
 
KANSAS SHEEP ASSOCIATION 
2002 J Road 
Garfield, KS 67529 
(620) 393-5204 
https://www.kssheep.com/  
 
Kris Van Horn 
Executive Director 
kssheep@ruraltel.net  
 
Joe Hobbs 
President 
hobbsshowlambs@yahoo.com 
 
KANSAS SOYBEAN 
1000 SW Red Oaks Place 
Topeka, KS 66615 
(877) 577-6923 
www.kansassoybeans.org 
 
Kaleb Little 
CEO 
little@kansassoybeans.org 
 
KANSAS SOYBEAN ASSOCIATION 
1000 SW Red Oaks Place 
Topeka, KS 66615 
(877) 577-6923 
www.kansassoybeans.org/association 
 
Dwight Meyer 
President 
dmfarms@bbwi.net  
 

KANSAS SOYBEAN COMMISSION 
1000 SW Red Oaks Place 
Topeka, KS 66615 
(877) 577-6923 
www.kansassoybeans.org/commission  
 
Bob Haselwood 
Chairman 
bhaselwood@aol.com 
 
KANSAS SPECIALTY CROP GROWERS’ 
ASSOCIATION 
https://www.kscga.org/ 
 
Gabe Spurgeon 
President 
gabe@southbaldwin.farm  
 
KANSAS STATE GRANGE 
9578 110th Street 
Ozawkie, KS 66070 
(785) 633-9950 
www.ks-grange.org 
 
Roger Bostwick 
President 
rogerbostwick@hotmail.com 
 
KANSAS TURFGRASS FOUNDATION 
2021 Throckmorton 
1712 Claflin 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-6173 
www.kansasturfgrassfoundation.com 
 
Mike Maas 
President 
mmaas@reinders.com  
 
KANSAS VETERINARY MEDICAL 
ASSOCIATION 
PO Box 77 
Lyndon, KS 66451 
(785) 221-0312 
www.ksvma.org 
 
 
 

http://www.kansasseed.net/
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Megan Kilgore 
Executive Director 
megan@ksvma.org 
 
Meghan Vorhees 
President 
meghandvm@gmail.com 
 
KANSAS VITICULTURE AND FARM 
WINERY ASSOCIATION 
(785) 865-0660 
http://kansasfarmwineries.com/ 
 
Kieth Hand 
President 
 
KANSAS WHEAT 
1990 Kimball Avenue 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 539-0255 
www.kswheat.com 
 
Justin Gilpin 
CEO 
jgilpin@kswheat.com 
 
KANSAS WHEAT ALLIANCE 
1990 Kimball Avenue, Suite 200 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 320-4080 
www.kswheatalliance.org 
 
Daryl Strouts 
CEO & President 
kwa@kansas.net 
 
Shaun Ohlde 
Chairman 
 
KANSAS WHEAT COMMISSION 
1990 Kimball Avenue 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 539-0255 
www.kswheat.com/about/kansas-wheat-
commission 
 
 
 

Gary Millershaski 
Chairman 
jana@pld.com 
 
RENEW KANSAS BIOFUELS 
ASSOCIATION 
816 SW Tyler 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 234-0461 
www.renewkansas.com 
 
Ron Seeber 
President & CEO 
ron@kansasag.org  
 
Bill Pracht 
Chairman 
bill.pracht@ekaellc.com  
 
SERVICEMEMBER AGRICULTURAL 
VOCATION EDUCATION FARM 
8859 Green Valley Drive, Suite 4 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 537-7493 
www.thesavefarm.org 
 
Major General Tod Bunting 
CEO & Chairman 
todbunting@icloud.com  
 
STATE ASSOCIATION OF KANSAS 
WATERSHEDS 
2830 Rain Road 
Chapman, KS 67431 
(785) 922-6664 
www.sakw.org 
 
Bruce Rinkes 
Executive Director 
rinkescattle@gmail.com 
 
Barb Oltjen 
President 
wrws@rainbowtel.net 
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WHEAT QUALITY COUNCIL 
PO Box 19539 
Lenexa, KS 66285 
(913) 634-0248 
www.wheatqualitycouncil.org 
 
Dave Green 
Executive Director 
dave.green.wqc@gmail.com  
 
Rita Ott 
Chair 

 
KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 
INDUSTRY DEPARTMENTS 
AND PROGRAMS 
 
BEEF CATTLE INSTITUTE 
Mosier Hall P-222 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-4066 
www.ksubci.org 
 
Brad White 
Director 
bwhite@vet.k-state.edu 
 
HUCK BOYD NATIONAL INSTITUTE 
FOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT 
101 Umberger Hall 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-7690 
www.huckboydinstitute.org 
 
Ron Wilson 
Director 
rwilson@ksu.edu  
 
INNOVATION PARTNERS 
2005 Research Park Circle 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 532-3900 
www.k-state.edu/ic  
 
Kent Glasscock 
CEO 
kentglas@ksu.edu  

 
INTERNATIONAL GRAIN PROGRAM 
INSTITUTE 
1980 Kimball Avenue 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-4070 
www.grains.k-state.edu/igp/  
 
Shawn Thiele 
Associate Director 
smt9999@ksu.edu  
 
KANSAS AGRICULTURAL MEDIATION 
SERVICES 
2A Edwards Halls 
1810 Kerr Drive 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-6958 
www.k-state.edu/kams 
 
Kay Prather 
Program Coordinator 
kams@ksu.edu  
 
KANSAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY 
AGRICULTURAL AGENTS 
121 Umberger Hall 
1612 Claflin Road 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-5790 
www.ksre.k-
state.edu/agent_association/agricultural-agents  
 
Cade Rensink 
President 
crensink@ksu.edu 
 
KANSAS ASSOCIATION OF EXTENSION 
4-H AGENTS 
121 Umberger Hall 
1612 Claflin Road 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-5790 
www.ksre.k-state.edu/agent_association/4-h-
agents  
 
 
 

http://www.wheatqualitycouncil.org/
mailto:dave.green.wqc@gmail.com
http://www.ksubci.org/
mailto:bwhite@vet.k-state.edu
http://www.huckboydinstitute.org/
mailto:rwilson@ksu.edu
http://www.k-state.edu/ic
mailto:kentglas@ksu.edu
http://www.grains.k-state.edu/igp/
mailto:smt9999@ksu.edu
http://www.k-state.edu/kams
mailto:kams@ksu.edu
http://www.ksre.k-state.edu/agent_association/agricultural-agents
http://www.ksre.k-state.edu/agent_association/agricultural-agents
mailto:crensink@ksu.edu
http://www.ksre.k-state.edu/agent_association/4-h-agents
http://www.ksre.k-state.edu/agent_association/4-h-agents
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Kaitlyn Peine 
President 
kpeine@ksu.edu  
 
KANSAS CENTER FOR AGRICULTURAL 
RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT 
44 Waters Hall 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-0393 
www.kcare.k-state.edu 
 
Susan Metzger 
Director 
smetzger@ksu.edu  
 
KANSAS EXTENSION ASSOCIATION OF 
FAMILY & CONSUMER SCIENCES 
121 Umberger Hall 
1612 Claflin Road 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-5790 
www.ksre.k-state.edu/agent_association/family-
consumer-sciences  
 
Jodi Drake 
President 
jdrake@ksu.edu  
 
KANSAS PRIDE PROGRAM 
101 Umberger Hall 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-5840 
www.kansasprideprogram.k-state.edu 
 
Jaime Menon 
Co-Coordinator 
jmenon@ksu.edu 
 
Jan Steen 
Co-Coordinator 
jmsteen@ksu.edu 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL 
BIOSECURITY CENTER 
1041 Pat Roberts Hall 
1900 Denison Avenue 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-6193 
www.k-state.edu/nabc 
 
Marty Vanier 
Director of Operations 
mvanier@ksu.edu 
 
RESEARCH & EXTENSION 
123 Umberger Hall 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
(785) 532-5820 
www.ksre.k-state.edu 
 
Gregg Hadley 
Director for Extension 
ghadley@ksu.edu 
Carla Nemecek 
Regional Extension Director (Eastern) 
cnemecek@ksu.edu 
 
Mary Sullivan 
Regional Extension Director (Western) 
msulliva@ksu.edu  
 
Aliesa Woods 
Regional Extension Director (Central) 
awoods@ksu.edu  

 
STATE CABINET AGENCIES 
 
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 
300 SW 10th Street, Suite 261-S 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-3232 
www.governor.kansas.gov  
 
Will Lawrence 
Governor’s Chief of Staff 
will.lawrence@ks.gov 
 
Becky Sabel 
Governor’s Director of Operations & Scheduling 
becky.sabel@ks.gov  

mailto:kpeine@ksu.edu
http://www.kcare.k-state.edu/
mailto:ddevlin@ksu.edu
http://www.ksre.k-state.edu/agent_association/family-consumer-sciences
http://www.ksre.k-state.edu/agent_association/family-consumer-sciences
mailto:jdrake@ksu.edu
http://www.kansasprideprogram.k-state.edu/
mailto:jmenon@ksu.edu
mailto:jmsteen@ksu.edu
http://www.k-state.edu/nabc
mailto:mvanier@ksu.edu
http://www.ksre.k-state.edu/
mailto:ghadley@ksu.edu
mailto:cnemecek@ksu.edu
mailto:msulliva@ksu.edu
mailto:awoods@ksu.edu
http://www.governor.kansas.gov/
mailto:will.lawrence@ks.gov
mailto:becky.sabel@ks.gov
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Abby Works 
Lt. Governor’s Chief of Staff 
abby.works1@ks.gov  
 
Leisa Shepherd 
Lt. Governor’s Executive Assistant 
leisa.shepherd@ks.gov  
 
ADJUTANT GENERAL 
5920 SE Coyote Drive, Suite A218 
Topeka, KS 66619 
(785) 646-1001 
www.kansastag.gov 
 
Brigadier General Michael T. Venerdi 
Adjutant General 
ng.ks.ksarng.list.staff-pao@army.mil  
 
Joanna Becker 
Executive Assistant 
joanna.becker@us.af.mil  
 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 
1000 SW Jackson Street, Suite 500 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-3011 
www.admin.ks.gov  
 
Adam Proffitt 
Secretary  
adam.c.proffitt@ks.gov  
 
Shelly Bartron 
Special Assistant 
shelly.bartron@ks.gov  
 
DEPARTMENT OF AGING AND 
DISABILITY SERVICES 
503 S Kansas Avenue 
Topeka, KS 66603 
(785) 296-4986 
www.kdads.ks.gov 
 
Laura Howard 
Secretary  
laura.howard@ks.gov 
 
 

Jill Hiegert 
Special Assistant 
jill.hiegert@ks.gov 
 
DIVISION OF THE BUDGET 
900 SW Jackson Street, Room 504 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-2436 
www.budget.kansas.gov 
 
Adam Proffitt 
Director 
adam.c.proffitt@ks.gov  
 
Shelly Davis 
Executive Assistant 
shelly.davis@ks.gov 
 
DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND 
FAMILIES 
555 S Kansas Avenue, 6th Floor 
Topeka, KS 66603 
(785) 296-3274 
www.dcf.ks.gov 
 
Laura Howard 
Secretary 
laura.howard@ks.gov 
 
Rhonda Christie 
Executive Assistant 
rhonda.christie@ks.gov 
 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
1000 SW Jackson Street, Suite 100 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-3481 
www.kansascommerce.gov 
 
David Toland 
Secretary 
david.toland@ks.gov 
 
Leisa Shepherd 
Executive Assistant 
leisa.shepherd@ks.gov  
 
 

mailto:abby.works1@ks.gov
mailto:leisa.shepherd@ks.gov
mailto:ng.ks.ksarng.list.staff-pao@army.mil
mailto:joanna.becker@us.af.mil
http://www.admin.ks.gov/
mailto:adam.c.proffitt@ks.gov
mailto:shelly.bartron@ks.gov
http://www.kdads.ks.gov/
mailto:laura.howard@ks.gov
mailto:michelle.miller@ks.gov
http://www.budget.kansas.gov/
mailto:adam.c.proffitt@ks.gov
mailto:shelly.davis@ks.gov
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/
mailto:laura.howard@ks.gov
mailto:pattie.cazier@ks.gov
http://www.kansascommerce.gov/
mailto:david.toland@ks.gov
mailto:leisa.shepherd@ks.gov
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 
714 SW Jackson Street, Suite 300 
Topeka, KS 66603 
(785) 296-3317 
www.doc.ks.gov 
 
Jefferey Zmuda 
Secretary 
jefferey.zmuda@ks.gov 
 
Nancy Burghart 
Executive Assistant 
nancy.burghart@ks.gov 
 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
900 SW Jackson Street, Suite 600 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-3201 
www.ksde.org 
 
Randy Watson 
Commissioner 
rwatson@ksde.org 
 
Makayla Auldridge 
Secretary to Commissioner 
mauldridge@ksde.org  
 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
ENVIRONMENT 
1000 SW Jackson Street, Suite 540 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-0461 
www.kdheks.gov 
 
Janet Stanek 
Secretary 
janet.k.stanek@ks.gov 
 
Crys Bohn 
Special Assistant 
crystal.bohn@ks.gov  
 
KANSAS HIGHWAY PATROL 
122 SW 7th Street 
Topeka, KS 66603 
(785) 296-6800 
www.kansashighwaypatrol.org 

Colonel Herman Jones 
Superintendent 
herman.jones@ks.gov 
 
Erica Price 
Executive Assistant 
erica.price@ks.gov 
 
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 
401 SW Topeka Boulevard 
Topeka, KS 66603 
(785) 296-5000 
www.dol.ks.gov 
 
Amber Shultz 
Secretary 
amber.l.shultz@ks.gov  
 
Katherine Hawk 
Executive Assistant 
katherine.hawk@ks.gov  
 
OFFICE OF INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
2800 SW Topeka Blvd, Building 100 
Topeka, KS 66611 
(785) 296-3463 
www.oits.ks.gov 
 
Jeff Maxon 
Interim Chief Information Technology Officer 
jeff.maxon@ks.gov  
 
Hope Burns 
Executive Assistant 
hope.burns@ks.gov  
 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
109 SW 9th Street, 4th Floor 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-2978 
www.ksrevenue.org 
 
Mark Burghart 
Secretary 
mark.burghart@ks.gov 
 
 

http://www.doc.ks.gov/
mailto:roger.werholtz@ks.gov
mailto:hope.burns@ks.gov
http://www.ksde.org/
mailto:rwatson@ksde.org
mailto:mauldridge@ksde.org
http://www.kdheks.gov/
mailto:janet.k.stanek@ks.gov
mailto:crystal.bohn@ks.gov
http://www.kansashighwaypatrol.org/
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mailto:katherine.hawk@ks.gov
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mailto:jeff.maxon@ks.gov
mailto:hope.burns@ks.gov
http://www.ksrevenue.org/
mailto:mark.burghart@ks.gov
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Erin Humphrey 
Executive Office Administrator 
erin.humphrey@ks.gov 
 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
700 SW Harrison Street 
Topeka, KS 66603 
(785) 296-3461 
www.ksdot.org 
 
Calvin Reed 
Acting Secretary 
calvin.reed@ks.gov  
 
Terri Rule 
Executive Office Administrator 
terri.rule@ks.gov 
 
DEPARTMENT OF WILDLIFE AND 
PARKS 
1020 S Kansas Avenue, Room 200 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-2788 
www.ksoutdoors.com 
 
Brad Loveless 
Secretary 
brad.loveless@ks.gov 
 
Heather Young 
Executive Assistant 
heather.young@ks.gov 

 
OTHER STATE EXECUTIVE 
AGENCIES 
 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 
120 SW 10th Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-2215 
www.ag.ks.gov 
 
Kris Kobach 
Attorney General 
 
 
 

Lynn Mowrey 
Executive Assistant 
lynn.mowrey@ag.ks.gov  
 
FIRE MARSHAL 
800 SW Jackson Street, Suite 104 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-4287 
www.firemashal.ks.gov 
 
Doug Jorgensen 
State Fire Marshal 
doug.jorgensen@ks.gov  
 
INSURANCE DEPARTMENT 
420 SW 9th Street 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-3071 
www.ksinsurance.org 
 
Vicki Schmidt 
Insurance Commissioner 
commissioner@ksinsurance.org 
 
Karen Perez 
Executive Assistant 
karen.j.perez@ks.gov  
 
KANSAS BOARD OF VETERINARY 
EXAMINERS 
PO Box 379 
Wamego, KS 66547 
(785) 456-8781 
www.kbve.kansas.gov 
 
Dr. Mark Olson 
Executive Director 
mark.r.olson@ks.gov  
 
Dr. Sheila Dodson 
President 
dodson@mariposavet.com 
 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604 
(785) 271-3100 
www.kcc.state.ks.us 

mailto:erin.humphrey@ks.gov
http://www.ksdot.org/
mailto:calvin.reed@ks.gov
mailto:terri.rule@ks.gov
http://www.ksoutdoors.com/
mailto:brad.loveless@ks.gov
mailto:heather.young@ks.gov
http://www.ag.ks.gov/
mailto:lynn.mowrey@ag.ks.gov
http://www.firemashal.ks.gov/
mailto:doug.jorgensen@ks.gov
http://www.ksinsurance.org/
mailto:lkennett@ksinsurance.org
http://www.kbve.kansas.gov/
mailto:mark.r.olson@ks.gov
mailto:dodson@mariposavet.com
http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/
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Andrew French 
Commissioner 
a.french@kcc.ks.gov  
 
Susan Duffy 
Commissioner 
s.duffy@kcc.ks.gov  
 
Dwight Keen 
Chairperson 
d.keen@kcc.ks.gov  
 
KANSAS WATER OFFICE 
900 SW Jackson Street, Suite 404 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-3185 
www.kwo.ks.gov  
 
Connie Owen 
Director 
connie.owen@kwo.ks.gov 
 
STATE TREASURER 
900 SW Jackson Street, Suite 201 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-3171 
www.kansasstatetreasurer.com 
 
Steve Johnson 
State Treasurer 
steven@treasurer.ks.gov 
 
Adriana Somerville 
Special Assistant 
adriana@treasurer.ks.gov  
 
SECRETARY OF STATE 
120 SW 10th Avenue, 1st Floor 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-4564 
www.sos.kansas.gov 
 
Scott Schwab 
Secretary of State 
sos@ks.gov  
 
 
 

Julia McAllister 
Executive Assistant 
julia.mcallister@ks.gov  

 
FEDERAL AGENCIES 
 
US CORP OF ENGINEERS 
Kansas City District Office 
601 E 12th Street 
Kansas City, MO 64106 
(816) 389-2000 
www.nwk.usace.army.mil  
 
USDA AGRICULTURAL MARKETING 
SERVICE  
Federal Grain Inspection Service 
National Grain Center 
10383 N Ambassador Drive 
Kansas City, MO 64153 
(816) 891-0401 
www.ams.usda.gov 
 
USDA AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH 
SERVICE  
Center for Plant and Animal Health Research 
1515 College Avenue 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
(785) 776-2702 
www.ars.usda.gov 
 
USDA ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH 
INSPECTION SERVICE  
National Import Export Services 
1131 SW Winding Road, Suite A 
Topeka, KS 66615 
(785) 228-6565 
www.aphis.usda.gov 
 
Dr. Rick Tanner 
Area Veterinarian in Charge 
rick.j.tanner@aphis.usda.gov  
 
USDA FARM SERVICE AGENCY  
3600 Anderson Avenue 
Manhattan, KS 66503 
(785) 539-3531 
www.fsa.usda.gov 
 

mailto:a.french@kcc.ks.gov
mailto:s.duffy@kcc.ks.gov
mailto:d.keen@kcc.ks.gov
http://www.kwo.ks.gov/
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mailto:adriana@treasurer.ks.gov
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http://www.ars.usda.gov/
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http://www.fsa.usda.gov/
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Dennis McKinney 
State Executive Director 
Dennis.McKinney@usda.gov  
 
USDA FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION 
SERVICE  
Office of Field Operations District Office 
4700 South Thompson 
Building B, Suite 201 
Springdale, AR 72764 
(479) 751-8412 
www.fsis.usda.gov 
 
USDA NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL 
STATISTICS SERVICE  
3705 Miller Parkway, Suite A 
Manhattan, KS 66503 
(800) 582-6443 
www.nass.usda.gov 
 
Doug Bounds 
State Statistician 
doug.bounds@nass.usda.gov  
 
USDA NATURAL RESOURCES 
CONSERVATION SERVICE  
760 South Broadway Boulevard 
Salina, KS 67401 
(785) 823-4500 
www.nrcs.usda.gov 
 
Karen Woodrich 
State Conservationist 
Karen.Woodrich@ks.usda.gov 
 
USDA RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY  
2641 SW Wanamaker Road, Suite 201 
Topeka, KS 66614 
(785) 228-5512 
www.nrm.usda.gov 
 
USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT  
1303 SW First American Place, Suite 100 
Topeka, KS 66604 
(785) 271-2700 
www.rd.usda.gov/ks  
 
 

Dan Fischer 
Acting State Director 
dan.fischer@ks.usda.gov  
 
US DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR, 
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION 
Great Plains Region Office 
1706 West Third 
McCook, NE 69001 
(308) 345-4400 
www.usbr.gov/gp/nkao 
 
US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY, REGION 7 
11201 Renner Boulevard 
Lenexa, KS 66219 
(913) 551-7003 
www.epa.gov 
 
Meg McCollister 
Regional Administrator 
mccollister.meg@epa.gov  
 
US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
1217 Biltmore Drive 
Lawrence, KS 66049 
(785) 842-9909 
www.usgs.gov/centers/kswsc 
 

FEDERAL DELEGATION 
 
US SENATOR JERRY MORAN 
521 Dirksen Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510 
(202) 224-6521 
www.moran.senate.gov  
 
James Kelly 
Chief of Staff 
james_kelly@moran.senate.gov 
 
Judd Gardner 
Legislative Director 
Judd_Gardner@moran.senate.gov 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Dennis.McKinney@usda.gov
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US SENATOR ROGER MARSHALL 
B33 Russell Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510 
(202) 224-4774 
https://www.marshall.senate.gov/  
 
Brent Robertson 
Chief of Staff 
brent_robertson@marshall.senate.gov  
 
Pace McMullan 
Legislative Director 
pace_mcmullan@marshall.senate.gov  
 
US REPRESENTATIVE TRACEY MANN 
522 Cannon House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
(202) 225-2715 
https://mann.house.gov/  
 
Brandon Harder 
Chief of Staff 
brandon.harder@mail.house.gov  
 
Riley Pagett 
Legislative Director 
riley.pagett@mail.house.gov  
 
US REPRESENTATIVE JAKE LATURNER 
1630 Longworth House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
(202) 225-6601 
https://laturner.house.gov/ 
 
Braden Dreiling 
Chief of Staff 
braden.dreiling@mail.house.gov 
 
Jacob Conard 
Legislative Director 
jacob.conard@mail.house.gov 
 
US REPRESENTATIVE SHARICE DAVIDS 
1541 Longworth House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
(202) 225-2865 
https://davids.house.gov/ 
 

Allison Teixeira  
Chief of Staff 
allison.teixeira@mail.house.gov 
 
Brandon Naylor 
Legislative Director 
brandon.naylor@mail.house.gov 
 
US REPRESENTATIVE RON ESTES 
2411 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
(202) 225-6216 
https://estes.house.gov/ 
 
Josh Bell 
Chief of Staff 
josh.bell@mail.house.gov 
 
Nicholas O’Boyle 
Legislative Director 
nicholas.oboyle@mail.house.gov   
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mailto:braden.dreiling@mail.house.gov
mailto:jacob.conard@mail.house.gov
https://davids.house.gov/
mailto:allison.teixeira@mail.house.gov
mailto:brandon.naylor@mail.house.gov
https://estes.house.gov/
mailto:josh.bell@mail.house.gov
mailto:nicholas.oboyle@mail.house.gov

